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A/SSULFIDMALM

INTER-OFMCE MEMORANDUM

Dal*: 23rd April, 1977

To: FalconbridgeNikkelverkA/S

cc: W. D. Harpison,H. T. Berry,R. Jahnsen,
F. Nixod.;R. Sivertsen

from: J. B. Gammon

Subject:

Re ort No. 427/76/20. VakkerlienEast rid. Kvikne.

Please find attachedthe resultsof geophysicaldetailingof a
conductordiscoveredduring the winter of 1976. This anomaly
is a possiblecandidatefor drillingduring 1977.



SUMMARY

• The Vakkerlieneast grid lies to the east of the main Vakkerlien
grid, the locationis shown on enclosure1.

A V.L.F. anomalypicked up during the 1976 survey (reportno.
403.76.20)was detailedduring the summeron 50 m line spacings
with readings every 25 m for V.L.F. and every 5 m for proton
magnetic readings.

Instrumentsused were a NorwegianPaulsenV.L.F. unit and a
GeometricsG816 proton unit.

Results are presentedon the enclosedmaps. The anomalywhich
is of moderate strengthstrikesacross the grid from 400S/775E
to 800S/690Eand on three lines 450-550Sseems to be associated
with magnetic peaks.

Enclosures:

Vakkerlienarea showinggrid locations 1:50,000

	

2) Vakkerliensummarymap 1:10,000

V.L.F. Survey 1:1000

	

4) Mag. Survey 1:1000
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